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Thanks very mu oh for 
l>elaIL80 £0*6 as to send me the two 
tolues of Lord Esher. It will likely 
be about the end of the Session before 
I ran get to them but will certainly 
read and enjoy them. Have Jutt now 
realised that you have seat these te 
me with your oompllments. 
thenk you enough, 
simply loaned them to me.

I cannot 
You should have

Yours sincerely.
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Bear Mr. Gibson:
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'>1 *r. B. B. Gibson, 
Yloe-fresident, 

v Rbbt. Simpson Co 
Toro it©, Ont,
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